Canutillo Independent School District

7965 Artcraft Rd. Mailing Address: PO Box 100
El Paso, Texas 79932 Canutillo, Texas 79835

Maggie Porras
Program Compliance Director
Human Resources

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
FROM: Maggie Porras

DATE: November 2013

SUBJECT: 2013-2014 Highly Qualified Report

Section 1119 of the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) requires that all core academic area
teachers should have met highly qualified teacher requirements.

| am very pleased to announce that Canutillo ISD has met 100% of the Highly Qualified Status.

Canutillo Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability in its
employment practices or in providing education services, activities, and programs, including vocational programs. For additional information
regarding Canutillo Independent School District’s policy of nondiscrimination contact:

(915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft Road, El Paso, Texas 79932




